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From:  Angus Llewellyn [

Sent:
To:
Cc:

Tue, 9 Feb 2021 14:10:10 +1100 (AEDT)

Craig Campbel! I

Chris Bendall

; Laura Binnie
Karen Bunting

Myles Farley Peter

Subject: Re: SEXUAL ASSULT STORY

Hello
Sorry

again
to be a paranoid nark, but given my current black-ops status, I just wanted to check if someone could

please follow up on this if it hasn’t already been done.

I need to go back and forth with Antony and Isaac a fair bit on this.

cheers

Angus

On 9 Feb 2021, at 8:50 am, Angus Liewellyn ||| GG o<

Morning all. Thanks Craig.

Darryl is currently editing the story and Sam has done a read of the VO - so clearly they’re both
across the story. But from now on it’ll be ENVIRO.

The library, Antony and Isaac, have been looking for footage to help with the story but are not
aware of what the story is about. They will know it involves footage of various ministers and
Parliament House but no more than that.

Everyone has been briefed regarding the confidentiality - but if someone far more senior than me
could reinforce this - that would be wonderful if it hasn’t already been done.

Cheers

Angus

Angus Llewellyn
Producer

THE PROJECT
Network Ten

1 Saunders St, Pyrmont,
NSW, 2009
M

c:
On 9 Feb 2021, at 7:54 am, Craig Campbel | ||| GG v ot

This story is now in the planning grid as ENVIRO.
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Please do not refer or update the grid to reflect the true nature of the story.

Please note Sean is not on this list and is to be kept unaware of the story as is everyone
else in our organisation.

c.

Craig Campbell
Creator / Executive Producer
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